Dorota Richards

Subject: FW: Mallow Contracts Ltd -W0266-01

From: Michae! Mescal [mailto:mescal@indigo.ie]
Sent: 02 February 2015 10:33

To: Ewa Babiarczyk

Subject: RE: Mallow Contracts Ltd -W0266-01

Eva

All is ready and we're just waiting on the Natura Impact Statement which should be with us today.
Will forward on to EPA immediately..

Regards

. Michael Mescal

|

From: Ewa Babiarczyk [mailto:E.Babiarczyk@epa.ie] &
Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2014 12:26 PM ®®
To: mescal@indigo.ie QS
Subject: RE: Mallow Contracts Ltd -W0266-01 o‘\\oa'é\
QO%&
Hi Michael, NN
K

’ WO &
| look forward to the receiving your response in Ja& Qo\$

L '\\ '\§

i <<0 A\
Regards, \OOQ
Ewa Babiarczyk O

&

Inspector & .

Environmental Protection Agency
Tel: 053 9160662

From: Michael Mescal [mailto:mescal@indigo.ie]
Sent: 18 December 2014 11:32

To: Ewa Babiarczyk :
Subject: Mallow Contracts Ltd -W0266-01

Ewa

Following telecon this morning | confirm request to extend return date for returning response to yours of 29/09/2014 to
the end of January.

Regards,
Michael Mescal

Mescal & Associates
Consuiting Engineers
Enterprise House
Centre Park Rd

Cork

EPA Export 02-02-2015:23:09:04
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